Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 8:39 AM

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Ce: MT Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Our Ref 18/18/18/VP05/021180 Accident Invalving SMFB83688 AND SKK9970C

ON 02/12/2018 [External General)

Lonpac External - General

Dear Jia Le

Please proceed.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

¢
# C The all (W% lonpac.com.sg
g E

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) [maltlu:JiaLe@mkautD‘mm]

Sent: Monday, 1 July, 2019 2:06 PM

To: ONG LI LL

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 18/ 18/18/VP05/021180 RE: Accident Involving SMF83688 AND SKK9970C ON 02/12/2018

Lonpac Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/021180
LKK Ref: CC4/LPC18021B46/Kdal

Dear Sirs/Madam
wWe refer to the above matiet.

We have highlighted to your good office on 077122018 of Third-Party's request to do Direct Settlement with
our Principal, Lonpoc Insurance Bhd.

The said chain collision involved 5 vehicles whereby our insured was the 2+ vehicle. In accordance 10 the
MCF guideline for chain collision, we have to settle the front vehicle's claim ot | 00%.

summary to offer to third party repairer, “FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD" Is s foliows: -

Claimed Amount Revised Amount
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $6,106.02 £3.488.08
2 Loss of Rental [3days X £ 321.00 3 321.00 (3days X
$100.00) (w/GST] £100.00) (w/G5T]
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee $ 2.00 $ 200
4. Medical Reimbursemeani $ 59.90 $ 5990
Total | § 6.488.92  $4,070.98




**03days recommendation for repair.
Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.

The above is for your approval.

Best Regards,

Carlor Chan | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 11:38 AM

To: Mel Kwan (LKKAuto) <Melkwan@|kkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>; €S A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>;

Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@|kkauto.com>
Subject: Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/021180 RE: Accident Involving SMF83688 AND SKK9970C ON 02/12/2018

Dear Mei Kwan
Please see attached for our Insured’'s GIA report.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:

Sent: Friday, 7 December, 2018 11:28 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cec: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; CS A Team; Asher Sng (LKKAuUto)

Subject: RE: Accident Involving SMFB368B AND SKK9970C ON 02/12/2018
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

LPC ref: 18/18/18/VP05/021180
LKK REF: CC4/LPC18021846/Kea3

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.
Enclosed revert of vehicle: SMF 83688
We have not authorized repairs.
Enclosed for your perusal is:
« TP estimated cost of repair
« Preliminary advice
Kindly let us have a copy of insured's accident report for our necessary action.

Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051.
2




"To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank vou.

Best Regands,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MelKwoni@ lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 3 December, 2018 5:42 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com?; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Accident Involving SMF8368B AND SKK9970C ON 02/12/2018

Dear Mr Gerald,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: fir41-8434 | email: asignments@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{40B033)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]
Sent: Monday, 3 December, 2018 5:36 PM
To: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices@falconair.com.sg>

Ce: MT_Claim_5G <mt _claim@lonpac.com?; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Accident Involving SMFB3688 AND SKK9970C ON 02/12/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref :18/18/18/VP05/021180

Dear Florence,

We shall proceed to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
for the survey.

Aside to LKK- Attn :Catherine
Kindly proceed accordingly

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706



_From: Florence Loh [mailto:fa_autoservices@falconair.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 3 December, 2018 4:49 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: Joshua@falconair.com.sg; francine.gall@falconair.com.sg

Subject: Accident Involving SMF8368B AND SKK9970C ON 02/12/2018

Dear Gerald,
We are assisting owner of vehicle SMF8368B with third party claim against your insured SKK 9570C.
Attach Gla report for your perusal,

Please let us have a list of your appointed motor survey and arrange vehicle survey at our Sin Ming w/shop. Vehicle
isin.

Thank you.

Florence Loh

Falcon Air Auto Services Pte Ltd
176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06

Sin Ming Autocare

Singapore 575721

Tel: 6452 0880 Fax: 6454 7862



Jrﬁ‘!e
FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LLTD
3 Mo RS0 | 00

FA L Qéuriref: V8181 8/VP0O5/021180
Our ref: TPC/FAS/LPC/SMF83688

10™ Jan 2019

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
100 Beach Road

#19-00 Shaw Tower
Singapaore 189702

Attn: Motor Claims Dept

Dear Sir,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SMF 83688 AND SKK 9970C ALONG
PIE AFTER TOH GUAN EXIT TOWARDS JURONG TOWN HALL ON 02/12/2018

We are the repairer of motor vehicle registration no.: SMF 8368B which was involved in the
above accident,

Our investigation reveals that the owner of motor vehicle registration no. SKK 9970C as
insured with your organization at the time of accident.

Anising out of the above accident. owner of vehicle no.: SMF 8368B sustained damages and
he is now claiming the following cost of repairs and other consequential loss suffered by him.

COMPUTATION

1. Cost of repair (Inv no: TI003739) $3,688.08
2 Rental of another vehicle (Inv no: DI002550) $ 321.00
5, TP Insurer Enquiry (Inv no: SM047631) $§ 200
4. Medical Reimbursement (Inv no: 149808) $ 5990

TOTAL $4.070.98

Enclosed are the above Invoices and the relevant documents for your reference ( Client report.
Police Investigation result)),

Your prompt attention and settlement of the above claim would be very much appreciated.
Thank you & Best Regards,

B

[FWiTHOUT PREJUDICE

{o any

PERSONAL INJURIES"

FALCON ALR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
L] I iry Of Falcdn Al Hodd g = L)
Hubdl DfMcE @ BU PG S Mg D #0008 07 0 1 8050 F S Mireg i wr WETET21 Ve 4500580 SARRIOES Fan 454 TG
Branches 3 Téenpenc] M W1 A% P0005 #01- 200 5I028840) Tol ATRTHAT Fac STHE T707s bio @ Parician L oy (BN 1 Bl ) S0 22 | &IFOSAAS Fam &TFR1100



LETTER OF AUTHORITY

To : CLAIMS DEPT

ACCIDENT INVOLVING  SMFE3GEB and SKK99T0C

ON 02122018 ALOMG PIE(AFTER TOH GUAN EXIT) TWDS JURONG TOWN HALL
Co Reg No/
|, _WONG SOK FUN, JENNIFER (HUANG SHUFEN) NRIC No. _S791296%J

of BLK 6 LOR 7 TOA PAYOH #12-193 S{ 310046 )

owner of Motor Vehicle Registration No. __ SMFR3GRB do hereby authorize
M/s EALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD as my agent and representative to correspond

in, nepotinte and seitle, on my behall, mv claim against the parties involved in the above
mentioned accident. 1 also authorise the said insurers to make all payments in favour of

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Lid directly.

mlr & Signature of Owner "WITHOUT PREJUDICE

to any
PERSONAL INJURIES"

f h

Date & Signature of Driver
\



'— LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

CLAIMNO : 18/18/18/VPOS/021180
DATE : 23 JULY 2019

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

I/'We, WONG SOK FUN, JENNIFER confirmed acceptance from M/s LONPAC
INSURANCE BHD and/or owner of SKK 9970C the sum of Singapore Dollar Four
Thousand Seventy and Cents Ninety-Eight Only (54,070.98) in full and final
satisfaction, liquidation and discharge of all property losses competent to me'us upon
the said M/'s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD in respect of all property losses
sustained by me'us whether now or hereafter to become manifest, arising either
directly or indirectly from an accident involving SMF 8368B and SKK 9970C on 02
December 2018 plong PIE (AFTER TOH GUAN EXIT) TWDS JURONG TOWN
HALL.

| 'We hereby agree to indemnify and keep indemnify (LONPAC INSURANCE
BHD/ TANG THIAN NGOK AND/OR CHENG X1 Y1) against all claims and any
claims whatsoever made by any person/persons on our behalf in respect of the said
accident.

I'We further authorize vou to pay the above settlement sum directly to FALCON-
AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD.

I/'We hereby acknowledged that this payment is made on a without admission of
liability basis and without prejudice to all related claims and in respect of our
insured’s recovery action.

e Fra e

Signature of vehicle owner/Date

eNG S0k Fyn, SENNFER ﬂHﬂ

Name of vehicle owner /Date



T1&
= FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

C€O. REG. NO,: 1995-01140-D
GST REG. NO.: 19-9501140-D

FALCON-AIR

BEH::-INHG&Di 7-04007 o :
300 1
THE CONCOURSE 188555 Date 311272018
A | - :DH -mmmmmmnm 2015201
m_. =
Contact : 62507388 Fax Mo. 62962706 Accident Date | 02122018
Claim No. - 1818MBNPOSO21180
Reference ' TP - NTUC AGT LONPAC (SM)
Policy No. - 5104453551
SN CQuantity Particular Unit PFrice  Amount 5%
LIST ITEMS
1 1PC TAILGATE LOGO 9125
2 1PC REAR BUMPER 1.290.40
3 2PCS REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (CENTER) 298.70 597 .40
4 10 PCS REAR BUMPER CLIPS 6.00 5000
5. 1PC REAR BUMPER TOW COVER 7285
List TotalSS 2,101.90
5 00% Discourd S§ 10510
1,996 80
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1. 1PC REAR BUMPER CHROME GARNISH 480.00
Special Nett Total 58 480.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK REAR WIRING 2000
TO FIT REVERSE SENSOR ON NEW BUMPER 50.00
TO STRAIGHTEN TAILGATE, REAR END PANEL, LHIRH REAR
FENDER AND REPLACEMENT OF PARTS 400.00
TO SPRAY PAINT ON TAILGATE. REAR BUMPER. REAR END PANEL
CONTINUE /
FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE
3 Ty ‘f.'l_:_-_.- g Moidinos e Lt
Head Office: | 74 Sin Ming Drtve 201086007713 0051 7 9n Ming Auticars Sng ,: TRTE| Tel AR .»:- EACADRRED Fan B4R
Branches: Tamgere & 97 B 004 001 200 SSTREBAD) T HE.TS0T Eas TEE-TRRT & Mo A Pancan Looo (Bl Bk i) Y 2R3 Tm AT TRGEAS a3 L |

Websites: o Mitondircom &7 Exmalll srmaftsseat oo g L



FALCOX-AIR
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
200 BEACH ROAD #17-04/07
THE CONCOURSE 129555
ATTENTION: GERALD POH
Aftenfion - Motor Claim Depariment
Contact | 62507388 Fax No. : 62962706

212
FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICESPTE LTD

CO. REG. NO.: 1995-01140-D
GST REG. NO.: 19-9501140-D

Tax Invoice : TIO03739

Daie - 311122018
Vehicke Num. - SMF 83688
Make/Model - BMW 216D ACTIVE TOURER-201572011
- WBA2B32080V255809
Accident - 0211212018
Claim No. ; 1818/ 8NPOS0Z21180
Reference : TP - NTUC AGT LONPAC [SM)
Policy No. : 5104458551

SN Quaniity Particular Unit Price  Amount 5%
LH/RH REAR FENDER 500.00
Labour Total S5 §70.00
E&OQE Total S§ : 344680
7% GSTSS . 24128
Amount Due S$ : 3,688.08
¥ fubEnd 1.-..- r."_al'.‘-- i Ba s gy [ -7
Head Office: @1 Ming Dire #01-D807/1 1, #35 1 Mg At T 457 OREV A4S DR F 454
Branches: Tarmpee: & 93 Bk 9008 #01-200 §528340) e 4740 o STRRT90T o N 8 Bargian B |/ BR QY2822 |
Websites: o Silborar com 1 E-malls srslltEmes com i



FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

CO. REG. NO.: 1995-01140-D
GST REG. NO.: 199501 140-D

FALCON-AIR

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD nvoice - DIN02550
300 BEACH ROAD #17-0407 Tex| ;

THE CONCOURSE 189555 Date - 31/122018

ATTENTION: GERALD POH Vehicie Num. : SMF 83688

Aftariion : Molor Claim Department wgmmmmmm-mmh
Contact | 62507388 Fax No. 62962705 Accident - 0211272018

Claim No. . 18MBMENPOSO21180
Reference © TP- NTUC AGT LONPAC (SM)

Policy No. : 5104459551
SM  Cuanfity Particular Unit Price  Amount 5%
3 DAYS RENTAL OF ANOTHER VEHICLE FOR 3 DAYS @%100.00 PER DAY 100,00 300,00
E&0E Total S$ . 300.00
7% GST S§ . 21.00
Amount Due S$ 321.00

for FALCON AIR A SERVICES PTE LTD

FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

0 fubackany' of FErnn I g5 FIE (3]
Head Office: | ' "'n ',“_ql O #0007/ 3. -1 T Sn Mg Alsce s Uryganoes 57577 T A4S NEEAASEORAN Fan £352 TH
Branches: g T 93 B %008 OI-200 S528840) Tl 6TECT997 Fa 47887597 = Mo B Farcen Loog (B8 | /B K) Y 128208) Tt A7 PLS8AS Fam &779-0 001

Webshtes: wivw bsconaroom sy Emall: e com g



6456 2552

FALCON-AIR

24 HAS HOTLINE:

FALCON-AIR RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD

€0, REG. NO,; 1986-0D4415W
G5T REG. NO.: M2-0084125-5

TAX INVOICE

Tax Involce . SMO271E3
Date DEM 2018

WILBERT GOH ST201538A FONVO Mo FAAS SMFS SEB
BLK 8 LORONG 7 TOA PAYOH #12-183 Ruferemce SOWFSRIU
SINGAPORE 310006 fte=hian
lerms
Page Mo 1
SN Particular Suartty Lindt Price At 5%
' SINWTSAIU KIACERATO 3 100.0¢ 500,00
From 021218 To OEM2201848
Dais Cud D3 12 208 L m—
Time Out - 1445hrs
Mireage Cut 180132
Dats in 08122018
Time in “1B00h
Mileage In 186380
Total KM Doven Z48xm
Diriver (add)
Omers
Deposi
Relund
Total 8§ ‘30000
I e S5 21.00
' L. Amaunt Dus S5 3100
by o el fow B BEE | “HMHH? ‘i - -
STy 6 FalrrnaAe s wrhicts ke ensireen and o e At .
FereE A ToiflarL ST T EHTT T e e T e Al VT T AT M
w1 f e o ey @y CTOSRLITNT e nkalnee By Lae
l /\
FALCON. AIR FEHT. \.CAR PTE LTD
X

Herert bgrature sgnidfies scoeprance of Agreement. [Paate mad overseal Tor Agdmona)

by anal Coniioel

O S e e ATD

esd Oftae M b g D B0 P 0 P e e S ey e UL e e DR S AYIOEEE R G0 TR
i e R e B PR RIS W VRN G o TR TV = Y @ e e B O N AR TR P TR
WP e TR it o ol A S b



EJ FAMILY CLINIC & SLRGERY
Bik 100 Toa Payob Losong | #01-314 Singapore 310109
Tel/ Fitx - 6353 U811

GST Reg Mo - SHITISAEN

Co Reg Mo 33071333X

TAN INVOICE

GUH WILERT Involee N 1 44R0N

s LORONG T TOA PAYOH Our Reference 206979
£12-193 Date 03 Des 2018
K05 1000

Patient © GCH WILERT (57800 338A)

PESCRIFTION Oy FEE (55)
ANARE \"""" o ks 400
FAMUOTIE 40MG J0 0 b 400
KEFEMTECH PLASTER 100 pkei 00
SYMFLEX 273 MG (ZYNAL) 20000 1abs B.O0
COMSULTATION 34.00

b= Tostnl Sni

Add LST 7% a2

Hounding Ad justment 402

Tonpl Amwwnt Fuyihle 2%

Receny Mo | TT2KE2 - NETS Payment Received W
Cmstandmg Bulonce 0.0

———

All cheegquies shild e crowesd i made payuble o

El FAMILY CLINIC & SURCGERY

s bs mcompiiter gerermded iviige which does mid rexuite 4 sipaitire

F & Gk

Page | of |



GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Raffies Quay #18-00, Si 08580
INSURANCE Frone +65 6324 0010 Fa s68 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operaling Hours: Manday 1o Friday Sam to Spm

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M400017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref No: GR-18-1868%2

Cate of Request 03nzz20e Your Rel No Onling Purchase
Falcon-Alr Aulo Services Ple Lid

176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06
Sin Ming Auiocare
Singapore 575721

Dear SirMadam,

Enguiry Cate 03Mzrzo18

Enquiry By Florence Loh Ful Fong

TF Vehide No, SKKEg70C

Accideni Dale 0ZM 272018

Enguiry Resull

TP Vehicie No Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tel. No
SKK8gToC Lonpac insurance Bhd 23108/2018-22/0872018 +65 62507388
Thank You.

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded (o the cantre by the members of the General Insurance
Asspciation of Singapore and we take no responsiblity for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no kabliity whatsosver for any loss
or damage ansing out of or in connection with the repons of thedr mages

This is & computer generated documen! and requires no signature



GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL  RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

& Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Frone 65 6224 0010 Fax +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday 1o Friday 8am 1o Spm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE
Our Ref No: GR-18-186882
Dele of Request 0aN 22018 Your Ref Mo Cirlline Furchase
Falcon-Alr Auto Servicas Fie Lid
176 Sin Ming Drive ®#071-08
Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575721
Dear SirMadam,
Enauiry Date 03N 22018
Enguiry By Florence Loh Fui Fong
TE Vehicle No SKKEG70C
Accident Date 0211272018
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S§)
TP Insurer Enguiry 187
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00
Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[X] GIRO [ ] Cash | ] Cheque




